

Hate & Bias Student Meeting Notes

Meeting date | time 4/20/2017 1:00 PM | Meeting location Sanford, 142

Type of meeting	Student Update Meeting	Attendees:
Facilitator(s)	Paul James & Kate Whetten	Riyanka Ganguly
		Paul James
		Kate Whetten
		Desirée Daniels

AGENDA TOPICS:

- I. **Paul & Kate – Past Meetings Update**
 - a. The start of the committee
 - b. What the committee has been doing
- II. **What Is On The Horizon?**
 - a. Moving Forward
- III. **Current Recommendations**

NOTES, THEMES & ACTION ITEMS:

- Riyanka shared with us DSG's involvement with the student selection process
- Kate provided updates on the task force—some of the goals of working with faculty around issues, stepping in during new orientation programs, working with the new Vice President... etc.
- Discussed Duke 101 (DSG is involved)- intro requirement course that would celebrate Duke's diversity and talk about issues of H&B
- Riyanka is available for skype calls over the summer in order to keep in touch